

PROMOTION RECOMMENDATION
The University of Michigan-Dearborn
College of Business

Vivek Singh, associate professor of accounting and finance, with tenure, Department of Accounting and Finance, College of Business, is recommended for promotion to professor of accounting and finance, with tenure, Department of Accounting and Finance, College of Business.

Academic Degrees:

Ph.D.	2004	Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, Blacksburg, VA
M.B.A.	1992	Indian Institute of Technology, India
B. Tech.	1989	Indian Institute of Technology, India

Professional Record:

2011 – present	Associate Professor, Department of Accounting and Finance, University of Michigan-Dearborn
2004 – 2011	Assistant Professor, Department of Accounting and Finance, University of Michigan-Dearborn
1996 – 1999	Senior Lecturer, accounting and finance, Stansfield College (University of London – External Program), Singapore

Summary of Evaluation:

Teaching: Professor Singh is rated excellent in teaching. Since joining the University of Michigan-Dearborn he has taught a wide variety of undergraduate and graduate courses. He demonstrates his commitment to excellence and continuous improvement in teaching, attending over 30 teaching effectiveness seminars. He has also published pedagogical research.

Research: Professor Singh is rated excellent in research. His research record has been outstanding since his promotion to associate professor in 2011. This includes an impressive volume of 16 refereed journals, well-represented on the College of Business lists of highly-ranked journals. Professor Singh has earned best paper awards, and is sought out for his expertise in research, including being selected as the Distinguished Ph.D. Seminar Tutor at the European Financial Management Conference in 2013.

Recent and Significant Publications:

Hur, J., and V. Singh. (2016). Reexamining Momentum Profits: Underreaction or Overreaction to Firm-Specific Information? *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting* 46, pp. 261-289.

Hobbs, J., and V. Singh. (2015). A Comparison of Buy-Side and Sell-Side Analysts. *Review of Financial Economics* 24, pp.42-51.

- Hur, J., G. Pettengill, and V. Singh. (2014). Market States and the Risk-Based Explanation of the Size Premium. *Journal of Empirical Finance* 28, pp. 139-150.
- Datta, S., M. Datta, and V. Singh. (2014). Opaque Financial Reports and R2: Revisited. *Review of Financial Economics* 23, pp.10-17.
- Wang, Q., H. Lee, and V. Singh. (2013). S&P 500 Index Revisions and Analysts Coverage. *Journal of Applied Business Research* 39, pp. 1199-1208.
- Datta, S., M. Datta, and V. Singh. (2013). Product Market Power, Industry Structure, and Corporate Earnings Management. *Journal of Banking and Finance* 37, pp. 3273-3285.
- Hur, J., and V. Singh. (2013). Does Long-term Disequilibrium in Stock Price Predict Future Returns? *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting* 41, pp. 753-767.
- Singh, V. (2013). Did Institutions Herd During the Internet Bubble? *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting* 41, pp. 513-534.
- Lee, H., K. Cai, and V. Singh. (2011). Underpricing of IPOs that Follow Private Placements. *Journal of Financial Research* 34, pp. 441-459.

Service: Professor Singh is rated as excellent in service. He has served as the chair in several college committees – Academic Standards, Graduate Curriculum, and Promotion and Tenure. He has also represented the college on the Faculty Senate and Faculty Senate Council, and serves as a member of the Faculty Advisory Committee to the Provost. His professional service includes serving on the editorial boards of three journals and has been named an outstanding reviewer by the *Journal of Banking and Finance*.

External Reviewers:

Reviewer A: “Dr. Singh has a total of 29 peer-reviewed journal articles. ... This is an outstanding body of work in terms of quantity. The quality of his work is even more impressive. ... After his application for tenure, he has published in outstanding journals such as *Financial Management*. Simply put, he is an outstanding scholar and his scholarship has had a significant impact on the field.”

Reviewer B: “Based on my analysis, Dr. Singh’s research clearly equals or exceeds his peer group in Finance. ... He has developed a publication record that includes both quality and quantity. I have no reservations in strongly supporting his candidacy for promotion to Professor.”

Reviewer C: “Dr. Singh has written a great many papers. ... One particularly strong publication by Dr. Singh is his 2013 *Journal of Banking and Finance* paper. ... [Professor Singh’s publication record] clearly reflects a hard-working and productive researcher.”

Reviewer D: “Dr. Singh ... is an outstanding finance faculty member that is fully prepared and most deserving of being promoted to the rank of Professor. ... His research record is impressive in terms of both quantity and quality. ... His publication efforts were very strong and effective prior to being promoted to Associate Professor, and have remained consistently strong and effective between the time of that promotion and now”

Reviewer E: "Professor Singh's body of work in capital markets and corporate finance has resulted in a national reputation in the field. The length of his publication record in finance is impressive by any standards. His research productivity has accelerated over time."

Summary of Recommendation:

We are pleased to recommend, with strong support of the College of Business Executive Committee, Vivek Singh for promotion to professor of accounting finance, with tenure, Department of Accounting and Finance, College of Business.



N. Raju Balakrishnan, Dean
College of Business



Daniel Little, Chancellor
University of Michigan-Dearborn

May 2017